NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL
TAXI & GENERAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

A Meeting of the Taxi & General Licensing Sub-Committee will be held at The Council
Chamber, The Guildhall, St. Giles Square, Northampton, NN1 1DE on Tuesday, 22 January
2019 at 11:00 am

George Candler

Chief Executive

AGENDA

1. WELCOMES

2, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3. STREET COLLECTION APPLICATION - EAST AFRICAN PLAYGROUNDS
(Copy herewith)

4. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

The Chair to Move:

“that the public and press be excluded from the remainder of the meeting on the
grounds that there is likely to be disclosure to them of such categories of exempt
information as defined by section 100l of the Local Government Act 1972 as listed
against such items of business by reference to the appropriate paragraph of Schedule
12a to such act.”

5. NEW DRIVER APPLICATION (1)
6. NEW DRIVER APPLICATION (1)

7. REVIEW OF PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE (1)




b b
?ﬂ :{? PROCEDURES FOR LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
HEARING
NORTHAMPTON
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Welcome — Chairman welcomes the Applicant, Representors, Responsible Authorities and
Interested Parties and introduces members of the sub-committee (+ other officers e.g.
Solicitor, Licensing Officer, Democratic Services Officer etc).

Declarations of Interest by Councillors

Reason for Hearing — to be outlined by the Licensing Officer or the Chair.

Format of the hearing — an explanation of the format of the proceedings:

1.

4.

Applicant (or his/her representative) will address the sub-committee first and put their
case.

The Chair leads an examination of the Applicant’s case. First, the panel may ask
questions and then the Chair invites Responsible and Interested Parties to participate.

Questions may only relate to the points made by the applicant.

The Representors/Respondents (and responsible and Interested Parties) then state
their case.

The Chair leads an examination of the Representor’s case.

Each party will be given an equal maximum period of time in which to present their case and may, if
given permission by the Chair, question any other party.

Summing Up

o By the Representors/Respondents
o By the Applicant

Sub-committee retires — and may call for the Solicitor for advice if required.

Sub-Committee deliver their decision and reasons for their decision at the conclusion

of the meeting IF:

1. Application for conversion of existing licence

2. Application for conversion of existing club certificate

3. Application by holder of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence

4. Application for conversion and variation of premises licence (including variation of DPS)
5. Application for conversion and variation of club premises certificate

6. Counter notice following police objection to temporary event notice

7. Review of Premises Licence following Closure Order

In all other cases, the Sub-committee delivers its decision and reasons for its decision within five
working days beginning with the day on which the hearing was held.

If you require any further information regarding this meeting please contact Democratic
Services on 01604 837722 or democraticservices@northampton.gov



Agenda Iltem 3

Appendices E"" ""a

A — Council Policy re-

Street collections w :’

B - Application

C - Supporting

Correspondence NORTH O N
0 ROUG 0 NCIL

TAXI & GENERAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE REPORT

Report Title Street Collection Permit Application

AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC

Committee Meeting Date: 22 January 2019

Policy Document: Street Collections

Directorate: Customer and Cultural Services
1. Purpose

1.1 To consider an application for a Street Collection permit submitted by
Andrew King of East African Playgrounds. This is the second application to be
submitted to Northampton Borough Council from this applicant and the East
African Playgrounds organisation. A previous application was made dated 6 July
2018 but was discontinued as the application was incomplete.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the application be determined in accordance with the policy criteria.

3. Issues and Choices

3.1 Report Background

3.1.1 Local authorities issue Street Collection Licences under Section 5 of the
Police, Factories, etc. (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1916 (‘the 1916 Act’), as
amended by the Local Government Act 1972.

3.1.2 The Local Government Act 1972 transferred responsibility for licensing of
Street Collections from the Police to local authorities.

3.1.3 Policy Criteria



3.1.5

On the 25 February 1997, the Licensing Committee agreed that Street and
House to House applications should only be issued to nationally recognised
registered charities, charities with local connections, or charitable
organisations based locally.

On the 14 July 1998, the Licensing Committee granted delegated authority,
allowing officers to issue permits to charitable orgnisations that meet the
criteria in 3.1.5 and which have already been approved by a Licensing
Committee on a previous occasion.

On the 11 December 2012, the Licensing Committee reviewed and confirmed
the Street and House to House conditions in accordance with the Charities Act
2011 (Appendix A).

Application

On 22 November 2018 an application for a street collection permit was
received from Andrew King on behalf of East African Playgrounds (Appendix
B).

The application requested a permit to raise funds for East African
Playgrounds. This is a ‘not for profit’ organisation which aims to advance in life
and relieve the needs of children in East Africa and the developing world
through the provision of playgrounds and recreational and leisure time
activities provided in the interest of social welfare, designed to improve their
conditions of life; and to advance in life and help young people in East Africa
and the developing world through providing training and support which
develop their skills, capacities and capabilities to enable them to participate in
society as independent, mature and responsible individuals.

3.1.10 The application also requested a number of street collection dates between 2

and 16 February 2019. However, due to timescales for this application to be
considered, alternative dates may need to be agreed pending a decision by
the Licensing Committee.

3.1.11 The Charity Commission website confirms this organisation has a registered

charity number 1172875, whose current registration commenced on 4 May
2017. There was a previous registration for East African Playgrounds on 21
April 2009 however, due to a change in the status of the organisation it was
necessary to renew their registration.

3.1.12 The charity has provided a supporting documentation and statement detailing

the charity’s aims (Appendix C).

3.1.13 Neither the applicant nor the organisation has previously been granted a

3.2

permit by this Licensing Committee, consequently delegated powers do not
apply in relation to this application.

Issues



3.2.1 In the case of street collections, there is currently no right of appeal. The
Charities Act 2006 contains provision for a new licensing scheme for public
charitable collections but these provisions are not yet in force.

3.3 Choices (Options)

3.3.1 To grant the application and allow future applications for this organisation to
be considered by licensing officers and granted if in accordance with the
Council’s policy.

3.3.2 To refuse the application.

4. Implications (including financial implications)

4.2.1 Not applicable

4.3 Resources and Risk

4.3.1 None identified

44 Legal

4.4.1 The 1916 Act, as amended, allows the Council to grant permits in accordance
with regulations made by the Council under that Act. In determining this application
the Sub-committee must have regard to those regulations and the local policy.

4.5 Equality

4.5.1 None identified.

4.6 Consultees (Internal and External)

4.6.1 Customer & Cultural Services, Legal.

4.7 Other Implications

4.7.1 None identified

5. Background Papers

5.1  Police, Factories, etc. (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1916, as amended by
the Local Government Act 1972.
The Charities Act 2006 and 2011.

Author - lan Ellis
Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer

Appendix A



W

NORTHAMPTON
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Street Collection Policy
Version Date: 13.02.2014

Jilicensing\Folder Sreet & Housa to House ColectioniStrest Coliection Formsi2014-02-13 Strest Colliection Policy.docx



R o1 o P P 555
Contents

Section1  Introduction

Section 2  Applications for Street Collection Permits

Section3 Enforcement

Section 4 Departure from this Policy

Section 5 Amendments to this Policy

Section 6  Fees and Charges

Section7  Definitions

Appendix A Regulations made by Northampton Borough Council

Appendix B Rights of Appeal




Borough Councll (NBIC) FULL BUSINESS CASE

[Project Mame) [Version Number] | [Revision Date]

Section 1 Introduction

1.1

1.2

1.3

The Policy

This document states Northampton Borough Council’s policy on Street Collections as
defined by Police, Factories, etc. (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1916, as amended by
the Local Govemment Act 1972,

The Objectives of this Policy
This policy has heen adopted with view to securing the following objectives;

o Toensure that promoters and collectors are property authorised

o Toensure that money collected is done s0 in a secure way and the total
proceeds collected are property accounted for

o To minimize nuisance to residents and visitors to the Morthampton Borough

The Law

It is uniawful in the United Kingdom to hold, for the benefit of charitable or other

philanthropic purposes, a street collection on any street or public place without first
obtaining a Street Collection Permit from a local authority. A ‘Public Place’ is defined
as a 'place where the public has access and this need not be in public ownership.

Local authorities issue Sitreet Collection Licences under Section 5 of the Police,
Factories, efc. (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1916, as amended by the Local
Govemment Act 1972. This type of licence does not attract an application fee but
typically councils impose the following types of restrictions:

o Street collections are usually to be made by charities only

o Collectors abide by the code of practise in relation to collecting
o Collections are to take place in town centres only

o Money is to be collected in appropriate vessels only

o The person organising the collection is required, after it has taken place, to
make a statement to the licensing authority as regards the sums received.

The purpose of these limitations is to ensure that collectors are properly authorised,
that donations are receipted and stored in a secure way, and that the total proceeds
are property accounted for. Additionally, councils often impose limitations on how
many Street Collections Licences will be granted for a specific area at any one time —
this is to prevent street collections from becoming a public nuisance.

Details for applicants regarding Northampton's locally adopted policy can be viewed at
2.3 and full details are contained within Appendix A

3




Horthampion Borough Councll (NBC) FULL BUSINESS CASE
[Project Mame) [Version Number] | [Revision Date]

The Charities Act 2006 provides for a new regulatory regime to control charitable
collections in public — this new framework is still pending enactment. It applies to
all such collections including face-to-face fundraising and where requests are made
for members of the public to sign direct debit mandates. There is a new role for the
Charity Commission in checking whether charities and other organisations are fit and
proper to camy out public collections. The Charity Commission will be responsible for
issuing Public collections Certificates, which will be valid for up to five years. This new
procedure will mean that local authorities no longer need to assess the suitability of
individual applicant and will ensure a more uniform approach to such assessment
nationally. Once a charity has a Public Collections Certificate it will be able to apply to
a local authority for a permit to hold collections at certain times in certain places within
that local authority area. Local authorities will assess applications fo ensure that
collections do not clash and that the public are not annoyed by excessive collection
activity.




Borough Councll (NBIC) FULL BUSINESS CASE

Horthampion
[Project Mame) [Version Number] | [Revision Date]

Section2  Applications for a Street Collection Permit

2.1

2.2

2.3

Advice for New Applicants

Mew applicants are advised to contact the Council at their earliest opportunity,
preferably before an application is made. This allows officers to check available dates
and make a provisional booking, subject to the application being received within the
required fimescales and subject to formal approval.

Applications

All applications must be made on the Councils prescribed postal application form, or
may be made online at www.northampton.gov.uk using the prescribed EU online
application.

Applications must be received at least 28 days before the required collection date,
unless good reason exists and late submission is agreed with the local authority.

Particular attention on the application needs to ensure that full details are given of the
requested collection date, times and location. For the online form this information can
be included within the additional information baox.

In addition any supporting information and documents should be included, having due
regard to the relevant local policies detailed in 2.3

Key Considerations of Local Policies

The key requirements of the reguiations contained within Appendix A, the council has
the following policy regarding the grant of Street Collection Permits;

o Permits will only be issued to nationally recognised charities with a local
connection

o Pemmits will not be issued to purely political campaigning organisations

o The town centre of Northampton will be restricted to a maximum of two
charitable organisations on Saturdays

o No collector shall imporiune any person to the annoyance of such
person.

o a collector shall remain stationary; and

o a collector or two collectors together shall not be nearer to another
collector than 25 metres

o A retums form must be submitted following each collection
Where applications are received from individuals or organisations collecting on behalf

of Nationaltly Recognised Charities, supporting documentation will be required from
the National Charity to demonstrate the collection is supporting their cause.




Horthampéon Borough Councll (NBC) FULL BUSINESS GASE
[Project Hama] [Wersion Number] | [Revision Date]

2.4 Face to Face Fundraising

Morthampton Borough Council entered into a voluntary agreement with the PFRA
{Public Fundraising Regulatory Association) on the 17" September 2012.

Full information of the agreement can be viewed at:
hittp-ihwww northampton . gov.ukfinfo/870/community _safety/1556/charity chuggers)




Horthampéon Borough Councll (NBC) FULL BUSINESS GASE
[Project Hama] [Wersion Number] | [Revision Date]

Section 3 Enforcement

It is recognised that well-directed enforcement activity by the Council benefits not only
the public but also the responsible members of the permit holders.

In pursuing its objectives detailed in this Policy, the Council will operate a
proportionate enforcement regime in accordance with the Councils Enforcement
Policy.

10



Horthampéon Borough Councll (NBC) FULL BUSINESS GASE
[Project Hama] [Wersion Number] | [Revision Date]

Section4  Departure from Policy

In exercising its discretion in carrying out its regulatory functions, Northampton
Borough Council will have regard to this Policy document and the principles set out
thersin.

Motwithstanding the existence of this Policy, each application will be considered on its
own merits based on the licensing principles detailed in this Policy.

Where Licensing Officers consider that there is clear and compelling reasons to depart
from this Policy, a report detailing the application will be placed before the Licensing
Committee for a decision to be made.

11



Horthampion Borough Councll (NBC) FULL BUSINESS CASE
[Project Mame) [Version Number] | [Revision Date]

Section5 Amendments to this Policy

Any significant amendment to this Policy will only be implemented after further
consultation with the Pemmit Holders and the public. All such amendments to this
Policy will he undertaken in accordance with the Council's Constitution. For the
purpose of this section, any significant amendment is defined as one that:

o Is likely to have a significant financial effect on pemit holders, or
o Is likely to have a significant procedural effect on permit holders, or
o Is likely to have a significant effect on the community.
Any minor amendments to this Policy may be authorised by the Porffolio Holder for

Customers and Communities and Public Protection and undertaken in accordance
with the Council’s Constitution.

12



Northampion Borough Councl (NBIC) FULL BUSINESS CASE
[Project Mame) [Version Number] | [Revision Date]

Section6  Fees and Charges

MNorthampton Borough Council does not make a charge for the processing of a Street
Collection Permit.

10

13



Horthampion Borough Councll (NBC)
[Project Mame]

FULL BUSINESS CASE
[Version Number] | [Revision Date]

Section 7 Definitions

TERM

Authorised Officer

Collection

Collector

Promoter

The Licensing Authority
Pemmit

Contributor

Collecting Box

DEFINITION

An officer of the Council authorized by it to act in
accordance with the provisions of the Local Government
{Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982,

Collection of money or a sale of articles for the benefit
of charitable or other purposes.

Shall be construed accordinghy.

A person who causes other to act as collectors.
Morthampton Borough Council
A permit issued by the local authority for a collection.

A person who contributes to a collection and includes a
purchaser of articles for sale for the benefit of charitable or
other purposes.

A box or other receptacle for the reception of money from
contributors.

11

14



Horthampdon Borough Coundl (NBC) FULL BUSINESS CASE
[Project Mame] [Vession Number] | [Rewvision Date
Appendix A

Regulations made by Northampton Borough Council
Strest Collections

In exercise of the powers confermred upon it by Section 5 of the Police, Factories, etc.
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1916, as amended by Section 251 of the Local Govermment
Act 1972 and Schedule 29 to the Act, Northampton Borough Council hereby makes the
following Regulations with respect to the places where and the conditions under which
persons may be permitted in any street or public places within the district of Northampton to
collect money for the benefit of charitable or other purposes:-

1. In these Regulations, unless the context othenwise requires -
“collection™ means a collection of money or a sale of articles for the benefit of
charitable or other purposes and the word “collector” shall be constructed accordingly;
“promoter” means a person who causes others to act as collectors;
“the Borough Council® means Northampton Borough Council;
“permit” means a permit for a collection;

“contributor” means a person who confributes to a collection for the benefit of
charitable or other purposes;

“collecting box™ means a box or other receptacle for the reception of money from
contributors.

2. Mo collection, other than a collection taken at a meeting in the open air, shall be made
in any street or public place within the Borough of Morthampton unless a promoter
shall have obtained from the Borough Council a2 permit.

3. Application for a permit shall be made in writing not later than one month before the
date on which it is proposed to make the collection. The Borough Council may reduce
the period of one month if satisfied that there are special reasons for so doing.

Mote: . Northampton Borough Council will only issue permits for chanties that
directly benefit the residents of Northampton, or with a local connection.
This will not apply to nationally recognised charities.

4, Mo collection shall be made except upon the day and between the hours stated in the

permit.

a. The Borough Council may, in granting a permit, limit the collection to such streets or
public places or such parts thereof as it thinks fit.

12

15



Horthampdon Borough Coundl (NBC) FULL BUSINESS CASE
[Project Mame] [Vession Number] | [Rewvision Date
G. {1} Mo person may assist or take part in any collection without the written authority of

10.

1.

12

13

14.

a promoter.

(2} Any person authorsed under paragraph (1) above shall produce such written
authority forthwith for inspection on being requested to do so by duly authorised officer
of the Borough Council or any constable.

Mo collection shall be made in any part of the camiageway of any street which has a
footway.

Provided that the Borough Council may, if it thinks fit, allow a collection fo take place
on the said carriageway where such collection has been authorised to be held in
connection with a procession.

Mo collection shall be made in a manner likely to inconvenience or annoy any person.
Mo collector shall importune any person to the annoyance of such person.

{(a) a collector shall remain stationary; and
{b} a collector or two collectors together shall not be nearer to another collector
than 25 metres;

Provided that the Borough Council may, if it thinks fit, waive the requirements of this
Regulation in respect of a collection which has been authorised to be held in
connection with a procession.

Mo promoter, collector or person who is otherwise connected with a collection shall
permit a boy or girl under the age of 16 years o act as a collector, except if such boy
or gif is a member of the Boy Scouts, Church Lads' Brigade, Girl Guides, or other
similar organisations, and is in the uniform of the unit to which he or she belongs, and
during the period of collection is under the charge and direct supervision of an officer

of their respective units.

{1y  Ewery collector shall cammy a collecting box.

{2} Al collecting boxes shall be numbered consecutively and shall be securely
closed and sealed in such a way as to prevent them being opened without the
seal being broken.

3y Al money received by a collector from contributions shall immediately be
placed in a collecting box.

{4y  Ewvery collector shall deliver, unopened, all collecting boxes in his possession to
a promoter.

A collector shall not cammy or use any collecting box, receptacle or tray which does not
hear displayed prominently thereon the name of the charty or fund which is to benefit
nor any collecting box which is not duly numbered.

{1} Subject to paragraph (2) below a collecting box shall be opened in the
presence of a promoter and another responsible person.

13

16



Horthampion Borough Councll (NBC) FULL BUSINESS CASE
[Project Mame]

[Version Number] | [Revision Date]

(2}

(3)

15 (1)
(2)

16. (1)

(2)

Where a collecting box is delivered, unopened, to a bank, it may be opened by
an official of the bank.

As spon as a collecting box has been opened, the person opening it shall count
the contents and shall enter the amount with the number of the collecting box
on a list, which shall be certified by that person.

Mo payment shall be made to any collector.

Mo payment shall be made out of the proceeds of a collection, either directly or
indirectly, to any other person connected with the promotion or conduct of such
collection for, or in respect of, services connected therewith, except such
payments as may have been approved by the Borough Council.

Within one month after the date of any collection the person to whom a pemit
has been granted shall forward to the Borough Council:-

{a) a statement in the form set out in the Schedule to these Regulations, orin a
form to the like effect, showing the amount received and the expenses and
payments incurred in connection with such collection, and certified by that
promoter and a qualified accountant;

(b} a list of the collectors;

{c) a list of the amounts contained in each collecting box; and shall, if required
by the Borough Council, safisfy it as to the proper application of the
proceeds of the collection.

The said person shall also, within the same period, at the expense of that person
and after a qualified accountant has given his ceriificate under paragraph (1) (a)
above, publish in such newspaper or newspapers as the Borough Council may
direct a statement showing the name of the person to whom the permit has been
granted, the area to which the pemit relates, the name of the charity or fund to
benefit, the date of the collection, the amount collected, and the amount of the
expenses and payments incurred in connection with such collection.

Mote:  The Borough Council can waive this condition if the charity in question publishes the

(3)

(4)

result of that collection on the chanties web site.

The Borough Council may, if satisfied there are special reasons for doing extend
the period of one month referred to in paragraph (1) above.

For the purposes of this regulation "a qualified accountant™ means a member of
one or more of the following bodies:-

the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales;
the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Scotland;
the Association of Certified Accountants;

the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Ireland.
14

17



Horthampéon Borough Councll (NBC) FULL BUSINESS GASE
[Project Hama] [Wersion Number] | [Revision Date]

17. These Regulations shall not apply.
(a) in respect of a collection taken at a meeting in the open air, or
[1¥)] to the selling of articles in any street or public place when the articles are sold

in the ordinary course of trade.

18.  Any person who acts in contravention of any of the foregoing regulations shall be
liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding two hundreds pounds or in the
case of second or subsequent offence not exceeding two hundred pounds.

19. These Regulations came into force one month after the date on which they were
confirmed by the Secretary of State on 12 April 1974.

Conditions amended on 11™ December 2011.

15

18



Horthampdon Borough Coundl (NBC) FULL BUSINESS CASE
[Project Mame] [Vession Number] | [Rewvision Date
Appendix B

Public charitable collections
1. Regulation of street collections

Public charitable collections in the street are regulated under the Police, Factories Etc Act
1916 (Miscellaneous Provisions).

There is a model of local regulations in the Chartable Collections Order 1974 (Transitional
Provisions), though local authorities are not obliged to introduce this system of licensing in
their area.

2. Licensing on collections

The Local Govermmment Act 1972 transferred responsibility for licensing both Street and
House to House collections from the police to local authorities.

In London, however, the Metropaolitan Police and the Commaon Council of the City of London
are still responsible for licensing of collections.

3. Appeals

Organisations can appeal to the Minister for the Cabinet Office if a local authority refuses
them a licence to hold a house-to-house collection or if they revoke such a licence. The
Cabinet Office processes these appeals.

In the case of street collections, there is currently no equivalent right of appeal. The Charities

Act 2006 contains provision for a new licensing scheme for public charitable collections, but
these provisions are not yet in force.

16

19



Appendix B

Northampton For help contact
FE§ BekTHANETON Application to licence a street collection —_—
TUTTTT | Police, Factordes etc. (Miscellaneous Provislons) Act Telephane:
1916
* required infommiation

Sectlon 1 of 10

System reference

Your referance

T Yes

Applicant Detalls
* First name
* Family name

* E-mail

Are you:

Other telephone number I

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resuma.

Ihbt(urrently In Usa

Ihlurthamprmn

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

* HNo

|Ar|d rew

[King

Isuppnrt@eastafrica nplaygrounds.org

Main telephone number |+44?341i]'l 0518

ra  Applying as an individual

[T Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

(' Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

This is the unigue reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
ftrack applications if you make lots of them. it
is passed to the authority.

Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
waork for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so vou can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HW5C

20



Continved from previous page...
Your Address

* Building number or name IUnit 4a, Fernleigh Business Park

* Street Blaby Foad
|

District |

* City or town | Leicester

County or administrative araa l

Address official comespondence should be
sent to.

Postcode |LE194AQ
* Country [United Kingdom
Sectlon 2 of 10

FURTHER DETAILS ABOUT THE APPLICANT

Please note: the applicant must be the organiser of the proposed collection

Former name(s)

Home Address

|5 thie address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

W Yas Mo

* Building number or name IUnit 4a, Fernleigh Business Park

* Street Blaby Road
|

District |

* City or town [Leicester

County or administrative area |

If curmently or previously known by any other
name{s), you must record them here.

If “Yies" is selectad you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select "No” to enter a complately
new set of details.

* Postcode [LE19.4A0

= Country [United Kingdom

Further Detalls

* Date of birth | oo |/ [o6]| /] 1994 |
dd mim Yy

* Place of birth |windsor

Sectlon 3 of 10

ORGANISATION WHICH 15 RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COLLECTION

* Provide a brief description of the organisation and its objectives

East African Playgrounds is a UK registared charity and international NGO, focused on East Africa, primarily Uganda.
ildren need to play to access their childhood, allowing them to gain all the developmental benefits that play has to offer

21




ommunities, helping children to gain the most out of their childhood.

® Are the proceeds of the collection to benefit this organisation?
m Yes " No

*® |5 this organisation a registerad charity?
@ es ™ No

* Qagistration number [1172875

*What are the proceeds of the collection to be used for?

o provide high quality, safe, community centred playgrounds built by locally trained playground builders across East Africa
every child to enjoy.

Sectlon 4 of 10
CHARITY, FUND OR ORGANISATION TO BENEFIT FROM THE COLLECTION
* |s another organisation going to benefit from your collection?

™ Yes " HNo

Sectlon 5 of 10
TYPES OF COLLECTION

* What type(s) of collection will you be parforming?

@  Astreet collection

(™ Ahouse-to-house collection

—  Both street and house-to-house collections
Street Collectlon

Check for local guidance notes and conditions before completing this section. Some of the questions may not be relevant to
local circumstances or your responses may have to provide very specific information.

Where

* In what parts of this authority's area do you intend to camy out the collection?

Morthampton city centre

When

* Prefemed dates for the
collection |02/02/2019

Alternative dates |ummu1gtm1um, 16/02/2019
* During what hours of the
day will the collaction be |8am-5pm
held?

22




Continved from previous page...

* How many pecple do you
plam to authorise as IIIIJ |
collectors?

* How will the collectors be identifiable? (provide details of badge, certificate of authority etc)

Orange East African Playgrounds tshirts, letter of authornty and permit confirmation

What

Check for local guidance notes which may darify what is allowable in your area and whether additional permissions or
licences are requirad.

* Do you plan to hold the collection in conjunction with a carmival, procession or other event?
 Yes w Mo

* Do you intend to offer anything for sale during the collection?
™ Yes " HNo

Sectlon & of 10

EXPENSES AND PAYMENT

=Will 100% of the proceads of tha collection be donated to a charity or used for chartable purposas?
@ Yes [~ Mo
Statement Of Return

*Which of the following types of return will you submit, giving details of
proceeds and deductions?

[FZ  Street collection only

Sectlon 7 of 10

PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS

* Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, previously applied for a similar licence or
registration? (check all that apply)

E] No [ Yes- application granted and revoked
"] Yes - application granted [T Yes- application refusad
Sectlon 8 of 10

CONVICTIONS

* Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, bean convicted of any crime or offence?

" Yes w No

Sectlon 9 of 10

ADDITIONAL DETAILS

Provide any additional information which is required or relevant to your application (check for local guidance notes and
conditions which may provide details of specific requirements in your area)

23



Continved from previous page...

Section 10 of 10

DECLARATION

| am aware that should a Licence be granted to me the collection must take place in strict compliance with the house-to-
* housa colllaction regulations and/or the street collection regulations as appropriate. | am aware that it is also necessary
for me to submit a certified form of statement within 28 days of the collection taking place.

E Tickineg this box indicates you have read and understood the above dedaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answerad "Yes™ to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name | Andrew Edward Matthew King

* Capacity IF"artnE-rshiprs Manager

* Date [19]| /][] 208 |
dd mm YYYY

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to yuurcumputer hy cllclurig IiIE."save a5...

; apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with wurappln:atmn
Don't forget to make sure you hawve all your supporting documentation to hand.

OFFICE USE OMLY

Applicant reference number |Nu|tham|;:r|:un

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

|
|
|
|
Payment authorisation code |
I
|
|
Error message I

Is Digitally signed r

2 Queen's Printer and Congroller of HWS0 2009

24




Appendix B

Fernleigh Business Park,
Blaby Road,

Enderby,

Leicester,

LE1S 4A0

EastAfrican

playa-annds T: 07879 687 565

E: carlfa@ eastafricanplayprounds.org
W: www eastafricanplavercunds ore

Letter of Authority for Andrew King

Towhom it may concarn,

Please Frd this letter a5 cenflrmat on that | aathorlze Ancliew Klng to <rganlss a strect colleetlon <n
bzl el Lhe frandraising ofTerls of oun welonleors al Lasl Alrican Plavgrounds, 2 WK regislered charily.

Fast Afiran Flaygronnds (FAF) is a LK registersd charlty that aime t2 rhangs rhe lives of children
acrass East Africa by developing children's leariing appetunities and enviroamnens We work
Alangalde lacal communltles e bulld stimulating and axcilng ploygreunds, o arts ane gamas
proyrainsg o5 well os cevaloping leng Laerm employrmenl and Lrainieeg o gperlue Liss Tar youny people
acrass East africa.

Andrews Klng is auar aclvaqtura projoct cacrlinatar, wiw argan ses lacal strect callzctlons on behalt ot
aur walurilears, Please belp Andy in Dis posilicn as eolunlesr coordinatar fon Lasl Alvican Playg:cunds
i prdar bz bring rmoce ploy opportunities far well ceserving chldrer and corrnanizies in kazt Africa.

I* waur have any further questicens about Aadrew's position or about the charity, then please do not
hosilale Lo cenlacl Carla Poseell o Le Below delails.

Vrnrssincarely,
& =

13x}m

Cala Powel
Foricder and Directear af East African Flayaraunds

T: 07879 687 565
C: carlaggastafricanclavarounda.erg

W e Ll canplayg rounds.o g

=t Afifcan Flaygrounds is a registered chaiity in England and Wales (1129244)

25



EastAfrican

playgrounds

Anmual Report and Accounts
for the year ended 1 October 2017

26



Contents

Letter from the Chair 3
Letter from the Founding CEQs 4
Trustees Anmmal Feport
Sirateric Report
Abogut East African Playgrounds G
Theory of Change T
Programme overview 8
Achievements and performance 9
Financial review 13
Stmchare, povernance and mansgement 16
Feference and adminictrative details 19
Statement of tmustees’ responsibilities 0
Independent Exarminer’s Report 21
Finanrisl statements
Statement of Financial Activities 2
Balance Shest 3
Motes to the Financial Statements 24
2 EAST AFRICAMN FLAYGROUNDE = ANNUAL RFPCRT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1 OCTOHER 2017

27



Letter from the Chair

It is both with pride but also sadness that I am writing my first statement as Actimg Chair of the Board of Trustees of East
African Playgroumds.

Pride, as I am immensely grateful to our staff, vohmteers and donors for making this year the most successfol year in the
history of East African Playzrounds. This year has once again shown the many sitengths of EAP; smving to zive one of the
fundamentsl basics of lnuman nghts — play — to the children of Uzanda. Ihope that as you read this report, you will enjoy
learning about our successes, achievements, and goals and ambitdons of providing play spaces o young disadvantaged children
and their communities.

I'was also povileged to visit our work on the ground this year; to experience first hand the opportunities we are giving to
young people in providing employvment and leaming new skills; and to visit the refugee settlements where we are parmering
with UNICEF, Plan International, sand World Vision to provide safe places for children to play as a result of displacement due
to the civil war in the South Sudan I was stuck by how mmportant play is in breaking down barmers between different groups
and how play is ccial m belping overcome internal and external conflict in children who have been impacted, both on a

physical and psychological lewel, by the ravages of war.

Bt it is also with sadness that I write this statement, since our previous Chair of Tmstees, David Godifey, passed away
snddenly during this financial year. We have dedicated this amrmal report to Diavid and the significant conmibution be made m.
guiding and msking East African Playgrounds the success it is today.

I am pleased to report that, subsequent to the year-end, the Board has appointed Dr Noorzaman Fashid an experienced Chair
and mamagement consultant, as 3 tstee and Chair of the Board. We are extremely privileged to hawve Dir Fashid join us ata
key point in the growth trajectory of EAP. We are at a significant crossroads in our ambitdons and are in the process of
fmalising a strategy and growth plan for the next ten years, which will see us expand beyond Ugzanda and our goal of becoming
the leading playeround NGO across East Africa We will confinne to strengthen our board and build on our governance
struciure o zid us in achisving these ambitons.

I am extremely proud of our progress and remain confident that thanks to the swength of our trustess and manazement team

backed by our staff, volonteers, donors and supporters, that the charify is on course to leave a somong positive impact on the
spchefies We serve in East Africa throngh 201718 and beyond.

Mr Philip Jan, BA (Hons), FCA

Acting Chair of East African Playerounds Board of Trustees

EAST AFRICAN PLAYGROUNDS = ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED | O:CTOEER 2017 3

28



Letter from the Founding CEOs

East African Playzrounds had one of its most successful years in 201617, We have worked in 71 different commumities
varying from Early Childhood Development (ECD) cenires to primary schools across Ugandan commmmities and refoges
seitlements working in mainstream establishments as well as those for children with special needs. The impact we have seen
has been mge

Play gives children their childhoods

Holding, onto this message our fndraising team have gone above and beyond in their achievement and dedication to
helping our supporters reach their goal to give play to the children of Uzanda, as well as the trustee board whe has guided

We hope you enjoy reading what we have been up to this past year.
We thank you for the support that you have given, ate Fiving or maybe that you are considering Fiving.

From Tom and Carla Gill on behalf of the whole East African Playgrounds feam.

Tom and Carla Gill

‘Co-Chief Executive Officers and founders of East African Flaygrounds

4 EASTAFRICAN FLAYGROUNDS +* ANNUAL RFPOET AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1 OCTOBER X017

29



In memory of David Godfrey

In September 2017 our Chair of Trstees, David Godifey, passed away.

David was a wonderful advocate for East African Playeprounds. He was on the founding board of trastees for East African
PFlaygrounds and spoke passionately to those around him abowt the work that the charity did.

He took play seriously throughout his life. Whether that was playing silly pames and pranks during his talks in his local chorch
or through the tinkering in his workshop inventing new products to support people with epilepsy. David was a brillianthy
playful person, which led him to the wonderfil happy life that he Lived.

In memory of David Goditey we will be naming our new workshop in Uzands after him This is something we know he would
have been very excited shout A man who loved to create and expeniment, 3 workshop would be 3 happy place for him

The workshop is due for completion in Augnst 2018,

EAST AFRICAN PLAYGROUNDE = ANNUAL EFPORET AMD ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED | :CTOEER 2017 E

30



Annual Report of the Trustees
Strategic Report
About East African Plavgrounds

East African Playsrounds (“EAF™) is a UK registered charity and international NGO, fooused on East Africa, primarily
Uganda. Children need to play to access their childhood, allowing them to gain all the developmental benefits that play has to
offer, giving them the tools for firture success.

East African Playsrounds strives to ensure every child can access their right to a childhood and that no young person is lefi
without the skills to develop.

East African Playzrounds take an imnovative child-cenired approach o education and use the power of play to transform the
lives of children throngh their play programmes

Working with dizadvantaged young adults lacking formal education, EAP provides apprentice programmes to develop young
people’s skills, knowledre and experience to enter the workplace with a trade, skill and greater confidence.

East African Playsrounds is a dynamic, fast-growing charity that in the past 9 years has become the leading play-based charity
in East Africa, resulting in our impact being recopnised by UNICEF and the Uzandsn Government’s Mimistry of Education
and Sport

By taking a collshorative approach, our beneficiaries in Early Childhoeod Development (ECTDY) centres, primary schools and
child-friendly spaces in refozes setflements zain from a bolistic approach to their development. This creates buge enjoyment
:and has a beneficial impact from the high-quality, fun safe playgroonds we build and the inferactive play training programmes
we provide.

200+ playgrounds bualt
300,000+ children positively impacted
60+ disadvantaged young adults on staff
Major partnerships with UNICEF, Plan International & World Vision
Winners of F5I Small Chanity, Big Impact award & other national
commendations

Watch our video about East African
https://wan. youtube. com/watch?v=90vg2TmEBnbY&t=1s

Our Vision and Mission
Onr vision is to ensure that all children enjoy their childhoods through play and leaming, improving their prospects.

Onr missiom is to provide play facilities and play training for communities, helping children to get the most ot of their
childhood.

[ EASTAFRICAN FLAYGROUNDS +* ANNUAL RFPOET AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1 OCTOBER X017

31



Theory of Change

A theory of change is a type of methodology that underpins the core changes a charity sets out to make. It allows for
planming, participation and evalnstion to promote social change. Chor theory of change, summarised below, defines our long-
‘term objectives in terms. of the impact we set out to achieve, and maps the various inputs, owtpats and ootcomes needed to

s y
{Thidren spend mare tim = plaging. lezdirg to improvem et mooooniie, sozial and phsical skils 2rd greater welloeire, Mew play faciliti=
rscheos ad to inorcazes ©osdhee atzndzncz and ereaimizrt Improvemens inbeaching methoos rrean scheols can offer ohoidnen 2 Deteer

apnaali g el iz, Childram shirive.

I I

Shill sl allijnles v er el Ly Caspaoer and
commmunily ey, kadivg o ncedsed vie ol plas-besee
ot pies for ol cron Akl B home ard wider suraundings.
L Flkden gain 2oces to plas throug T e of rew communts oo

Taz lili
L J N az lilies y

r 1 "

Pk el o haee Uie e belace lingg =kil s aoel resaanes endde Coarae i e e Coe kil eraes B e recories oacanl

them tousz plav-based 2nd chic-centred Izzrnng azthettizs as thelr sty |z atttudc 2nd sunrcundings to crexie conditiars 1o
part of e rurtinsdum, anabieplay b fourkh,

Impact

I reesend e el Lo Bingg el Faas Bellee s e Laa Childreeds
nazds. islng 2 childrentred appeasch,

Dutcome

Inpart Output

P "
Frovide childfriendly communtty-saoctc touczaz careglver: and commun
Iminezvnatas inoachldorniesd ¥ . _: fer
; anailon sauaces hraogh e corslilion Teradersin (b imgsrLanne ol alay e
Azl s e g hiveg i eg plap-das=:l . ~ i
al high gulily, sele, e ploggroarads childs deselopment and how o sygoe
lzamirg achvitizs. o 3 N -
wliisieg e ans D lid maleials, i plage v Lo chelebec al e
L P

S ik e an s Fasl Sl s e weny rF;'.'-ilu”Hlll'iliE\ apslay,
srilinpel brg ot rawes, and ubr_.l Taili s e veery it vl

Tanei-y lﬂr._lu:kl'l_; T waintk, o I, Ii'lJ wilbhoee, nlay i

Issue

Fuinn ol sl enprprertunitiee avaialls ans ivazls ueia, esetd an sl e liveg angd srs e sl b ahills neass

Theory of Change: East African Playgrounds

EAST AFRICAN PLAYGROUNDE = ANNUAL EFPORET AMD ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED | :CTOEER 2017

32



Programme overview
Programmes

East African Playzrounds provides play programmes in disadvantaged commmmities scross Uganda. Providing a3 torn-key
solution, East African Playgrounds uses the teol of play to aeate lifelong development opportunities.

Playgrounds and training

Many children Lack play facilities and miss out on the benefits of play. East African Playgrounds constructs durable
playgrounds, nsing high quality materials. Through our leading desizn we tailor make each playeround to suit the needs of
each comrmmity. Playgrounds are safe, fim and attractive, promoting holistic development which makes us the leading
playground NGO in East Africa.

To promote ownership and sustamability of the playground we imvolve various stakeholders in our consultation and design
process a5 well as delivering our play-based training sessioms.

In the past year East African Playzrounds have worked in 71 communities providing playsrounds and play-based teacher
‘traiming proprammes. 20 were located i Uganda’s refogee settlements, giving these vulnerable children the chance to play
that they deserve.

Educational play

East African Playzrounds ufilises play to increase the use of interactive teaching methods by teachers, problem solving for
children as well as to develop a stronger family bond. Play is a vital tool for a child's learning and understanding for the
world, therefore by providing training opportonities and interactive creative play sessions we are developing commmmities”
understanding of childhoed. The skills and knowledge gained from these sessions allow activities to continme in their own
time at home, in class and in other enviromments. These sessions allow teachers, parents and children to interact and

through play from school to the playeround te home.

Vocational training

In Uganda up te £5% of young people are wnempl oyed and there is 3 growing demand for vocational training. Through our
wvocational raining programme, we provide the oppornmity for young adults to gain a professionsl qualification whilst
leaming workplace skills.

East African Playgrounds provide vocational training for welding fabrication and catering through our skilled and highly
qualified team This gives young people not only the knowledge of the rade but also transferable workplace skills, giving:

8 EASTAFRICAN FLAYGROUNDS +* ANNUAL RFPOET AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1 OCTOBER X017

33



Achievements and performance

2016-2017 was the most snocessful year in our history fior East Affican Playgrounds in Uganda, with 71 projects and
programmes completed, an imTease of 30 projects from the previous year (2015-2016 42 projects).

EAP vastly outperformed all expectations that we had, all thanks to the commitied employees who every day push the
organisation forward to sustain ifs position as the leading play ground NGO in East Afica

Onr work is now being showcased in 3 variety of settings. This together with the work the team are doing to create and
sustain new and old parnerships with large nmltinational MGOs, and the work the construction feams are doing to
implement playzrounds to the highest of standards and quality, means that the only way is up for East Afnican Playzsrounds
here in Uganda!

Humanitarian Aid

South Sudan’s civil war, which began in December 2013, continued in 2016 with serions sbuses against civilians by both
government forces and opposition fighters despite a peace agreement signed in Augnst 2015, Over 2.4 million South
Sudanese were displaced many fleeing into neighbouring couniries incloding Upanda. The Bidibidi Refuzee Seftlement in
the West Nile Region opened in early August 20146 and, being built from the zroumd up, was quickly filled to capacity and
thus closed to new arrivals in January 2017, with a population of 272,000 refuzees.

Following on from EAP*s soccess with UNICEF in 2015, we signed a Parinership Cooperation Agreement with UNICEF
Upanda which mmes umtil 2020. Subsequent to this, we signed a year Propramme Diocoment for the implementation of 15
playgrounds in the districts of Adjumani Yumbe snd Ama to support the creation of ECD centres for South Sudanese
efugees. The playground and play traiming programmes were completed by January 2017.

Programme outcomes

= 277 commmnity members engaged m the desizn of inclusive and age sppropriate play equipment and materials that
are safe attractive and promote holistic development of a child.
= 306 cenire management commitiee members and caregivers developed their knowledge and skills through play
advocacy training.
= 15 comommities in refugee setilements provided with improved play facilities.
Community development
Crver 11,332 children provided with an exciting, safe place to play.
Creer 950 days of paid work provided to the local conumumity.
Integration of host and refigee commmumities.
Children of all ages playing together

Children’s holistic development

= 57% of cenires saw an ncresse in children’s physical kills.
= T1% of cenires saw an incresse in children’s social skills.

The programmes we ran in parmership with URNICEF were a great success, doe to the high quality snd the vibrant, standoat

colours of our playerounds. East African Playzrounds as an organisation were noticed by a host of people ranging from the

Office of the Prime WMinister to the huomsanitarian aid workers in the settflements.

Eastﬂfn.cmﬁxygmum:lsm;mma platform, which allowed us to showcase our work and which led o two large
partners — Plan International (11 playeroonds) and World Vision (8 playzrounds) - opting to parmer with

East African Playsroumds.

2016-2017 was also a year for policy change in Uganda for ECD in the Uzandsn Government s Mimistry of Education and
Sports. Following our reports on progranmes in the refogee settlements, we beld site visits, a larze mesting and
presentation with the Ministry of Education and Sports in order to adwocate for the importance of play and playzromnds in
ECD cenires. We also advocated for new policy for safety standards for playgrounds. We still wait for the new policy to be
published mat we are hopeful our hard work will have paid off for the inclusion of safety standards for playgrounds across
Upanda.

EAST AFRICAN PLAYGROUNDE = ANNUAL EFPORET AMD ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED | :CTOEER 2017 9

34



Community Development Projects

Alongside East African Playgrounds’ work in a homanitarian setiing, we also contimed our core fiocns of development
work in areas around Jinja. In total we implemented 34 playgrounds and play programmes across Tgands working with a
‘total of 11 different organications.

programmes in Nwoya District in Northern Uganda with Department for Infernational Development fonding.

We also created a new parmership with the Cotton On Foundation in Faksi Districts in Sowth Central TUzanda,
implementing 2 projects.

The Cotton on Foundation work with over T0 schools and commumities in South Central Uganda so we are hopeful of a
fmitful parmership in the fiotore.

Uganda Staff Developments and Vocational Training

EAP Ugzanda's Admin team vastly increased its capabilities this year. We saw the appointment of four new staff imto our
ofice team.
EAP created the following roles:

- Operations Manager

-  Finance Manger

- Promrement OffGcer

‘With the rapid development of our as our owiput has increased over the years, we have also developed our construction
team while our admin team was slower to develop.

‘This year we took the big step of increasing the capacity of the admin team in Uganda by hiring highly experienced
specialised individuals to allow EAP to grow.

2017 saw the official start of our vocationsl training fimded by the Mar-Muonning Trst. In parmership with 3 AL VE.
International, East African Playgrounds ook on 4 disadvantazed younz people to rain in the vocationsl skills of metal

During 2017 we also provided mine 2-month work placements for former street children to give them workplace experience
and new skills.

Case studies

Here are a few quotes from a selection of people who have benefitted from the East African Playgrounds programme in the
mefiuges settlements:

T trenaelled to this setrlement with ny two younger brothers, if took uz five days. We are pleased to see a place
whare wa can play and meat different children” - Anonymons

“Tha ¢hildren come here fo foel free and forget all of their problems. They can simply be children hare. * - Peter,
Caregiver at a school in the refugee settlements

“My children just love the playground, they here they can make friends, learn from each other and feel ar peace. © -
Betty, teacher at a school in the refupee settlements

I come hare every day with ny baby brother ro enjoy the playeround. I Iike if a lot. " -teenaze refuzee

"My children enjoy the playeround very much, they Iike to play every break rime, bgfore and qfter school.” -
Mfpther living in the refugee settlements

"The playeround is wondarflel for the children, bur if alzo belps us social workers. Margy of the children come o
the seftlemenis alone or are particularly vulnerable. Have a space which draws children foo, allows us social
workers fo beep an qve on the children and identf: amy af the children who need extra suppoert. " - Sodal worker in
the refuges settlements

10 EASTAFRICAN FLAYGROUNDS +* ANNUAL RFPOET AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1 OCTOBER X017

35



Flease go to our youiobe chanmel (https:("www youtube comser EastA fricanPlay) to see video case smdies of the people
who have benefited from East African Playgrounds programme_

Fundraising

East African Playsrounds has a diverse and sustzsinable funding stream from several different avennes. Below are the three

Trusts and Foundations

In 20146, to diversify our fundraising mix, we began fondraising from trosts snd foundations, and took on Suzie Rees to
oversee this area  We have been pleased with the links we have bepun to build with trosts and foundstions who are now
SUppOTHnE varous areas of our work, mhﬂlngm@raﬂmshpschmcmﬂmdmfﬂmseﬂmtph}
programmes. Larger grants secured in the period covered by this report inclode contributions from-

=  The Mar-Mumning Trust, whe have committed to provide funding towards our apprenticeship scheme for three
YRATE

=  The Clara E Burgess Charity and Thomsas Cook Children®s Charity who provided larzer srants fowards our
Ccommmity play programmes

*  The Allsn and Nesta Ferguson Charitable Trust and The Zoe Carss Education Trost who supported our refuges

play programmes
*  Transform Foundation who provided us with in kind support towands our new website.

We are also bugely grateful to other tmosts and foundstions who have supported East African Playgrounds during the year,
including Didymms CIO, Scott Bader Commonwealth Limited Eleanor Fathbone Trust, Souter Charitable Trast, The N
Smith Charitable Settlement Aunstin Bailey Foundation Mahavir Trost and the De La Fue Chanitable Trust.

Gorilla Trek

‘The Gorilla Trek succesded where many other, more traditional, international fimdraising challenges struggled in the 2016-
17 academic year. By building several new, snocessful university parmerships (such as with Exeter and Manchester), East
African Playgrounds were able to increase their share of the student challanges market making the Gorilla Trek either the
second or third largest university trek on offer by any single charity or challenze provider. We took just under 140 smdents
overseas, empowering them to make a difference to Uzandsn commmnities and have the adventore of a lifetime all in one
three-week period. We also set the scene for 2017-18 being the Gorilla Trek's most incredible year yet, iTeasing our
mumber of university parmerships to 15 and employing Bebeca Lucy to take the project to new heights.

Volunteering projects

Bachel Finch took over a5 Volmteer Project Coordinator in Angust 2016 and recruited 142 volunteers from 16 different
umiversities. The most successfol undversity was Hertfordshire where 21 wolunteers were recroited. At this university we
also gave one of the leaders Dan Elliot special recognition for his commitment to the Uzanda Volonieer Project a5 a
woluntesr and leader for 2 years mumning A special mention should be given to Florence Nursey, a vohmteer in 2016 and
leader in 2017 from the University of East Anglia who is our biggest fundraiser to date, raising £4264.82 over 2 years. 86
wvoluntears and 13 leaders came out to Uganda, ilding 8 playprounds in total.

EAST AFRICAN PLAYGROUNDS * ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YFAR ENDED 1 OCTOBER 2017 11

36



Award-winning vear

We are honoured to have been finalists for many swards over this past year and we've even won a few too. Getting
recogmised isn't about giving ourselves a pat on the back, it is about acknowledzing the difference we've made through the
hard work of our dedicated team and supporters who make it all possible.

Charity awards

‘Winner of the F5I Small Charity, Big Impact Award - International category, 2017

‘These swards were judged on the difference entrants had made for their beneficiaries and how they monitored and evaluated

theat impact. As part of our prize they have created a video sbout us, and they will be delivering a docoment to 10 Downing
Street sbout the impact our work has had. We are prood of this award, thank you F5I!

Finalist for the Leicester Mercury Business Awards, Not-for-profit organisation category, 2017

As 3 Leicester-based charity we were shortlisted for this prestigions regional award The judging panel said they were
exiremely impressed with our passion and commitment to the canse.

Finalist for Go Abroad Awards, Innovation in Sustainability category, 2017

Go Abroad is a longstanding organication in the travel indusiry and 5o to be shortlisted for the impact of our international
wvolunteering projects was a great achievement. Char volmmteering project “Uganda Violonteer Project” was shortlisted for
nnovation in sustainsbility. This is something we are so proud of as providing ethical sustainable volonteer projects is so
close to our heart and so to be recognised for this means a lmge amount.

Staff awards

Andy Eing, our partnership manager, has had an award-winning year:

Winner of Ouistanding contribution to student fundraising

Andy joined East African Playgrounds after his imvobhvement with the charity during his university days as part of the RAG

(Baising and Giving) seciety. His role within East African Playzrounds meant a contimed and close relationship with mamy
FAGs and his hard work was rewarded at the anmnal BAG Conference Awards.

Winner of Tony Elischer Foundation mentoring

Andy won a place on the Tony Elischer Foundation mentoring scheme, which is swarded to young professionals in the
fundraising sector who show grest promise.

We are extremely proud of our supporters and team and so o receive these awards is a preat achievemesnt.

12 EASTAFRICAN FLAYGROUNDS +* ANNUAL RFPOET AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1 OCTOBER X017

37



Financial review
Results in overview

2016/17 was another exceptional yvear for East African Playgrounds and the seventh successive year in which we have been
able to Increase our income and our resultant spend on charitable activitnes.

This vear we raised £771 454 fom:

£382.705 (40%)

And we spent £848 261 on:

Orther Raising fimds
' £80.843 (11%)

expenditure
£848,261

£755.658 (B9%)

This led to an owverall deficit of the year of £76,807. Our total reserves at the end of the year were £141.857, of which
£21 000 were resmicted fonds and £120,857 were unrestricted funds.

EAST AFRICAN PLAYGROUNDS *  ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1 OCTOBER 2017 13

38



Income

Total income for 2016/17 was £771, 454, up £87 641 or 13% on the previous year.

Ac hizhlighted in the table below, our instiotional donations and grants mcreased significantly, which reduced the
proportion of mcome derived from voluntesr fundraising as part of our overall nsk mitigation soategy.

Income by type 01415 101516 201617 2001617
Change

Femular giving and other £1,256 £1,158 £2.570 112%

donations

Institutions] donations and grants £63.921 £188,037 £384,800 44%

Volonteer fimdraizing and £362,679 £492 210 E382.795 (2%

hfions to s

oosis

Crther income £7 268 £2 408 £1,150 (1%

Total income £435124 £683 813 £771 454 13%

Principal funding sources

i Institutional donstions and grants

50%% of our income this yesr came from instimtional donations and grants for our variows programmes, an increase of 4%
fiom the previous year. Fumds from this income stream inchides small WGOs and local commumities who reqoest EAP to
‘build a playground direcity for them and whoe provide the funds for the build cost. In addition, we also receive funding
from larger MGOs, trasts and foundstions, which are received for specific projects, such as the building of playgrounds in
schools, educational centres or refuges settlements, or fimding for our apprenticechip programme. These fimds are
resiricted and treated as restricted until such funds fior which the grants are received are spent.

A key part of our strategy is to diversify our fimding streams and increase the proportion of fimding we receive from
imstitutions, thus reducing our reliance on our vohmteer fundraising income stream.

As well as our continued work in providing playerounds in schools and local commmmities, we have been increasing our
efforts to partmer with international WG0s n providing play spaces for ECD centres in refugee setflements in Morthern
Uganda, which have arisen due to the South Sudan Crisis. We are pleased to have parnered with UNICEF, Plan
International and World Vision in implemenfing our play spaces in refugee settlements in the districts of Adjomani, Yumbe
and Amaa. Inadditions, as part of our strategy to diversify our fimding streams, we have been successful this year in
Teceiving an increased number of prants from tests and foundations, inchiding first fonding received towards our
apprenticeship programme fom the Marr-Mimning Trust We are lmgely grateful to all of the tusts, foundations and
mstitntional domors who have provided funding this year fowards our comnmmity play, refugee play and spprenficeship
PIOETANNMES,

i) Noluntesr
The second principal source of income of the charity is fimds raised by our UK vohmteers.

Or volunteer fondraisers, primarily university smdents who are recruited from our 24 university partners in the TE, take
part in our two main volunteer programmes: the Uzanda Gorilla Trek programme and the Uzanda Volmteer Project.

The Uganda Gorilla Trek programme is a volmteer challenze project that EAP nms in Upanda. Vohmieers participaie in a
three week programme befween fune and September in which they: i) trek and canoe through the foothills of volcanoees and
lskes of Western Uganda, staying in the heart of local commmmities along the way; i) spend a day trekking to visit the
mountzin gorillas of Uranda; and iii) belp nin creative play sessions with children in a local community snd help transform
an empty field into a safe and exciting playground for generations to enjoy.

The Uzanda Velmtesr programme is a four week project where the vohmieers assist in the building of a playzround for a
loecal commmmity (such as a school) from start to finish as well as assisting on our Arts & Play programmes to inspire the
children to leam, explore and develop themzalbves.

In addition to the two main volunteer proprammes we offer tallor-made volonteser programmes for non-university smdents,
fior example employed professionals or schosols.

14 EASTAFRICAN FLAYGROUNDS +* ANNUAL RFPOET AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1 OCTOBER X017

39



Each Violonteer Project participant covers all their own costs through a participation fee which covers their time in Uganda
(such as food, scoommodation, transport and support) as well as all associsted costs related to nonning the project in the TE
and Uganda. Each volmteer is then required to fundraise a certain minimum level in addition to this participation fee,
which goes towards the charity’s general fimds. These fiunds help us nm our playground building projects, our workshops,
and our traiming progranmes, and all fimds raised are worestricied. Participants on our Gorilla Trek project have a moch
higher fiundraising target, which means on top of a mininmom fimdraising contribution te East African Playgrounds, they
aleo fumdraise to cover their trekking permit and accommodation costs.

During the year we had 282 volontesrs on our volunteer programmes (140 for the Gorilla Trek and 142 for the Vohmbeer
programme). We saw a reduction in the momber of vohmieers this year (from a total of 395 in the prior year), despite an
imTease in the mumber of universites we sizned up for both vohmteer programmes.  This was the result of a difficult year
in the university student challenpes market, which saw reduced nomber of vohmteers across the whole sector. Against this
‘backdrop, however, we were shle to consolidate our strong position in the market with the Gorilla Trek, winning market
share from other student challenges and providing a solid foundation for finture years.

During 2016/17 our total income from volunteer fondraicing fall by 22% to £382,755, and represented c. 50% of our total
income for the year (2015/16: T2%).

Expenditure

Onr total expenditure inreased by £266,566 or 51%, from £577,595 in the previous year o £848, 261 in 2016/17.

Expendifure by type 01415 01516 1617 201697
Change
Diirect charitable activity £344 207 £509.711 £755,658 48%
Fundraising £35,166 £65412 £80 843 37%
Crther £3,785 £2. 572 £2 T60 %
Total expenditure £383 158 E5TT 695 £848 261 47%
Fundraising costs as 3 percentage o 11% 11%
of total expenditure

Dhrect charitable expenditure at £755,658 represented 89% of our tofal spending, up from £509,711 (48% inmease) on the
Previous year.

Fundraising costs increased by 37% on the previous yesr due to the overall incresse in activity. Cwr fimdraising costs as a
percentage of total expendifure remained stable at 11%.

Future plans
Onr 2017/18 goals are as follows:

*  To support the trustee board and staff to increase professionalism to tske East African Playzrounds smoothly into
the medium charity sector, increasing our impact whilst improving our effectivensss.

=  Beview and mske appropriate changes to our play and playground propramme based on extermal research, policy
changes and our monitoring and evaleation system: adspiing each programme to ensure sppropristeness for each
target group (early years, childhood, youth & refges).

* Improve the capacity of our Ugandan staff and their understanding of the programmes they are delivering to result
in 8 more efficient and higher quality delivery.

*  Develop our monitoring and evaluation system, ensuring that the process feeds back into the development of our
programmes and the data is utilised efficiently to engage our sudience.

*  Develop our corrent apprenticeship programmes in Uganda to become both official and acoedited from the
Ministry of Education in Uganda, imTessing our impact, delivery and efficiency

= Create new parmerships for programmes inside and cutside of Uzanda with multinational MGOs such as the
American Refoges Commities, Save the Children TG and International, War Child UK, African Education Trost

and others.
= Cwerses the diversification and development of new sustsinable long-term finding streams bringing our income to
over £1million.
EAST AFRICAN PLAYGROIMNDE = ANNUAL RFPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR FNDED | O=CTOBER 2017 15

40



Reserves Policy

The tustees have examined the charity’s requirements for reserves in light of the main risks to the organisation. The aim of
1 reserves policy is to ensure that 8 charity's on-poing and fomre sctivities are ressonably protected from unexpected

*  unexpected increases or decreases in fimding steams or costs

*  working capital to meet cash flow needs

=  gpacific fimds required to meet mnexpected one-off expenditure Impacts.
TUnrestricted reserves are defined as general fimds and are available to East African Playzround to meet its objectives. Met
free reserves are defined as unrestricted reserves less any desiznated funds and the value of angible fixed assets.

Each year, the trustess review the reserves range, that is the level of general funds that should be reserved rather than
available to spend om the charity’s objectives.

Cmur reserves range is based on maintining sufficient general fimds to cover anticipated working capital needs for three
months, this being considered sensible both operationally and from an analysis of our unrestricted income fimdraising
sireams and expected commitments. The mstees have therefore deemed general fiunds should be in the range of £200, 000
o £220, 000.

Currently our total reserves stand at £141, 857, Cur net free reserves (defined as total unrestricted fimds less designated
fumds less tangible fxed assets) stand at £85,542.

At the end of the year we also held £21 (40 of restricted programmed fimds, which are committed fimds that will be spent
on specific proprammes in the coming years.

This year gur level of expenditore was higher than our income leading o a deficit of the year of £76,807 and a reduction in
the level of reserves, and a level below our stated reserves range. Che to the increased focus on our programmes in refugee
settlements and parmering with larger MG0s, we have taken the decision this yesr to ild oor infrastruchure and capacity n
Uganda so that we are shle to folfil the expacted fuhore conmmitments to our parmers. We expect the level of reserves o
incresse towards our target range over the coming year.

Having reviewed the financial position and firtre plans for the charity, the tustees have identified no material uncertainties
related to events or conditions that cast significant doubt on the charity’s ability to continae its activities fior the foresseable
futare. Accordingly, they continne fo adopt the going concern basis in prepanng the financial statements.

Structure, governance and mana Cement
Organisational structure

‘The charity is primarily administered in the UK although most of its activities are undertaken in Ugamda.
‘The Upandsn gperation is structured through a non-profit membership organisation which is repistered with the povernment
of Uzanda. This enfity, also bearing the name of East African Playerounds, is subject to financial sudit in Uzanda.

Governance and management

East African Playzrounds operates under 8 Trost Deed dated § Febmoary 2009 and was registered a5 an unincorporated
charity with the Charity Commissioners for England and Wales on 21 April 2009. The trust deed inclodes the regulations

fior the appoiniment of tustees, of which there mwst be 3 minimum of three with o maximem mmber. New trustess are
appointed by the existing board of trostees. In selecting new tmstees for appointment, the existing trostees will have regard
1o the skills, knowledge, and experience of an individual needed for the effective administration of the charity.

The tustees are responsible for the overall manazement and control of East African Playzrounds and meet formally three
times a year. Day to day mansgement of the charity is delegated o the management team (the two founding divectors of the
charity). Fenmmeration of the manapement team is set by the trustees and is reviewed anmoally.

Al trostees give of their time freely and no remumeration was paid to tustees during the year. Details of travel expenses
reclaimed from the charity and paid to tustees are set out in MNote 8 to the accounis.

14 EASTAFRICAN FLAYGROUNDS +* ANNUAL RFPOET AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1 OCTOBER X017

41



year. As part of our development of our governance simochre and due to the vacancy arising for the Chair position, we were
delighted to appoint Dr Moorzaman Fashid, a very experienced Chair and menagement consultant, to the board post year-end
‘o serve in the capacity of Chair of Trostees. The growth of East African Playerounds has meant that we need to review the
governance infrastrocture and capacity from trustees to help us achieve our development targets and strategic objectives. To
this end, following the appointment of Dr Fashid as Chair, we have performed a strategic review of the compositon of our
board of Trostees. Dhuring the year, one of our tmostees, Alex Gill, stepped down from the board and subsequent to the year-
end, two of our tmustess, Alex Bordoli and Micholas Ward, have stepped down from the board. We thank them and are
grateful for their sipnificant contribation to East African Playsrounds during their tenure as tmstees. We expect to forther
expand the mmmber of independent trostees fo srengthen our board during the coming financial year.

Incorporation of East African Playgrounds

Charities in England and Wales can be constituted under a range of legal stmctures, inchoding being moverned under a trost
deed and as a chartable incorporated organisation “CTO0™).

The complexity and scale of EAP's work has increased over the years and the Trustees have taken the decision to update the
omrrent legal structure of EAP; changimg from the corrent trust structure to 2 CT0 strocture.

Ac wall a5 being more appropriate for the size and nature of EAP s work, this will provide practical benefits:
= g clearer legal strocture that will be more readily understood by those EAP has dealings with (funders, international
governments and repulators, parmer organisations, suppliers and other key stakeholders), making it easier to set up
agrepments and other contracts; and
* 3 moTe appropriste governsance famework, which inclodes relevant limits on the hability of Trostees.
To make this change the Trustees have:
= setup 4 new ‘CIO with the same name  objects and Trustees as the exdsting EAP Trast;
= registered the new CT0 with the Charity Commission of England snd Wales on 4 MMay 2017, under the charity
regisiration mumber 1172875; and
=  passed a resolotion to transfer the operations and asseis of the coment EAP tmast to the new EAP CTO, with effact
from 2 October 2017

From I October 2017, East African Playprounds operates under the new CIO and new charity registration.

Public benefit

In all matters, the tmostees have doe regard for the guidance poblished by the Chanity Commission on public benefit.

EAST AFRICAN PLAYGROUNDS * ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YFAR ENDED 1 OCTOBER 2017 17

42



Rizk management

The tustess have a duty to identify and review the risks to which the charity is exposed and to ensure sppropriate
controls are in place to provide reasonsble assurance against fraud and ermor. The tustees consider that they have tsken
adequate steps o ensure compliance with this duty.

The EAP 5taff and Board of Trostees maintain 3 detailed and pro-active approach to identifying, manaming and
mitigating risks to the charity and its operations. A 7ick register is maintamed which identifies all siznificant risks and
proposes actions to be tsken to reduce the charity’s exposure as appropriate. The management team reviews the risk
repister regularty during the year. Operational risks are manazed at the working level on a daily basis, whilst stratemic
nisks are reviewed at least quarterty, ensuring miti gation sCtions are progressing to plan and risks are consistently being
minimised. This is formally presented to the tustees and assessed on 3 semi-annnal basis.

Independent Examiner

Tomr Waterfield were re-appointed as the chanity’s independent examiner during the year and have expressed their
willingness to contimme in that capacity.

18 EASTAFRICAN FLAYGROUNDS +* ANNUAL RFPOET AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1 OCTOBER X017

43



Reference and administrative details

Charity mame:

Charity registration number:
Charity’s principal address:

Charity website:
Trustees:

East African Playgrounds (or “EAF™)
1126244

Famleizh Business Park
Blaby Foad

Enderby

Leicester

LE19 440

All trustees have served throunghout the year except where indicated:

Woorzaman Fashid Chair (sppointed 7 February 2018)
Philip Tan Treasurer
Alex Bordoli Appointed 20 November 2016, Besirned 22 Aprl 2018
Dravid Goedfrey Deceased 14 September 2017
Alex Gill Besipned 19 Febmary 2017
Dramiel Sanders Appointed 20 November 2016
Fobert Taylor Appointed 2 April 2007
Wicholas Ward Fesigned 22 April 2018
Marc Wileman
Manazement Team:
Carla Gill Co-CECQ and Founder
Thomas Gill Co-CEOD and Founder
Frofessional advisors:
Bankers: The Co-Operative Bank plc

PO Box 101

1 Balloon Street

Manchester

M6&0 4EP
Independent Examimer: Tomr Waterfield

Park House

37 Clarence Strest

Leicester

LEl 3BW

EAST AFRICAN PLAYGROIMNDE = ANNUAL RFPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR FNDED | O=CTOBER 2017 19

44



Statement of trustees’ responsibilities

‘The trustees are responsible for preparing the Feport of the Trustees and the financis] statements in accordance with
applic able law and United Engdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

The Llaw applicable to charities in Ensland and Wales, the Charities Act 2011, the Charity {Accounts and Reports)
Repulations 2008 and the provisions of the trust deed, requires the trustess to prepare financial statements for each
finamcial year which give 3 true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the charity and of the incoming resources and
applic ation of resources, inclnding the ncome and expenditure, of the charity for that period  In preparing those
financial statements, the trustees are requined to:

Select snitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

Observe the methods and principles in the Charity SORF,;

Make judzements and estimates that are reasonsble and prdent;

. Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is nappropriate to presume that the charty
will continme in business.

‘The trustees are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable acooracy at amy time
the financial positdon of the charity and to ensble them to ensure that the Snancial statemnents comply with the Charities
Art 2011, the Chanty (Accounts and Feports) Fegulations 2008 and the provizsions of the test deed. They are also
responsible for safesnarding the assets of the charity and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and

‘The tustees are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the charity and financial information mclhuded on the
charity’s website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial

Approved by order of the board of trostees on 15 Fuly 2018 and sizned on its behalf by

Dir Noorzaman Bachid
Chair of Trustees

i EASTAFRICAN FLAYGROUNDS +* ANNUAL RFPOET AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1 OCTOBER X017

45



Independent Examiner’s Report to the Trustees of East African Plavgrounds

I report to the charity trustees on my examination of the accounts of East African Playgrounds (the Trust) for the
year ended 1 Ociober 2017,

Responsibilities and basis of report

As the charity trustees of the Trust you are respansible for the preparation of the sccounts in accondance with the
requirements of the Charities Act 2011 (the Act).

I report in respect of oy examination of the Trost's accounts carmed out under secion 145 of the Act and in
carmying out my examination I have followed all applicable Diirections given by the Charity Commission under
section 145(3)(b) of the Act.

Independent examiner’s statement

Since your charity's gross income excesded £250,000 your examiner nmst be 3 member of a listed body. I can
confirm that I am qualified to undertake the examination because I am a registered member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants which is one of the listed bodies

I have completed my examination I confirm that no material matters have come fo DTy atenfion in connection
with the examination giving me cause to believe that in any material respect:

L accounting records were not kept in respect of the Trust as required by section 130 of the Act; or
2 the accounts do not accord with those records; or

ER the accounts do not comply with the applicable requirements conceming the form and content of sccounts set

ot in the Charities (Accounts and Feports) Fepulations 2008 other than any requirement that the accounis give

a e and fair view which is not 8 matter considered as part of sn independent examination.

I confirm that there are no other matters to which your attention should be drawn o enable a proper understanding
of the accounts to be reached

Mark Andrew Torx
‘torr waterfield
Park House

37 Clarence Street
Leicaster
Leicestershire
LE1 3EW

15 Faly 2018

EAST AFRICAN PLAYGROUNDE = ANNUAL EFPORET AMD ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED | :CTOEER 2017

46

11



Statement of Financial Activities
For the year ended 1 October 2017

Year to Year to
1117 L1Vl
TUnrestricted Restricted Total Total
fonds fumds fands fands
Notes £ £ £ £
INCOAING RESOTRCES
Income and endowments from:
Donations and legacies 393326 376,938 T70,264 681405
Charitable activities - - - -
Inwvestments 626 - 626 258
Oxher 564 - 564 2150
Total incoming resonrces 304 516 376,938 T 454 683,813
EESOURCES EXFENDED
Expenditure on:
Raising fimds 89,843 - 29,843 65,412
Charitable activities
Play and spprenfice programmes 361,623 304 035 755,658 500,711
2,760 - 2,760 21572
Total resources expended 454,226 304 035 B48. 261 577,605
NET INCOME (39,710 (17,097 (76,80T) 106,118
REECONCILIATION OF FUNDS
Total funds brought forward 180,567 38,007 218,664 112,546
TOTAL FUNDS CAREIED FOEWARD 100857 21000 141 857 218.664
2 EASTAFTRICAN PLAYGROUNDS = ANNUAL RFPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR FNDED 1 OCTOBER 217

47



Balance Sheet
As at 1 October 2017

11017 L1016
Tmrestricted Restricted Total Total
fomds fumds fands fonds
Motes £ £ £ £
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible sssats o 35315 - 35315 41,108
CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors 10 13,927 - 13,927 30,058
Cash at bank and in hand 76,798 21,000 07,798 154,521
90,725 21,000 111,725 184 580
CREDITORS
Amounts falling due within one year 11 (3,183) - (5,183) (7.024)
MET CTURRENT ASSETS 85,542 210040 106,542 177,556
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES 120,857 21,000 141 857 218, 664
MET ASSETS 120,857 21,000 141 857 218 664
FUNDS OF THE CHARITY 13
Unrestricted funds 120,857 180,567
Restricted fimds 21,000 38,007
TOTAL FUNDS 141 857 218 664

The financial stabements were approved by the Board of Trustees on 15 Tuly 2018 and were sizned on its behalf

by

Dir Noorzaman Fashid — Chait of Trustees

Philip Jan, FCA — Tressurer

EAST AFRICAN PLAYGROUNDE = ANNUAL EFPORET AMD ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED | :CTOEER 2017

48

13



Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 1 October 2017

1.

M

ACCOUNTING FOLICIES

Basis of preparing the financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared umder the historical cost comvention, snd in sccordance with
the Statement of Fecommended Practice: Acoounting and Feporting by Charities preparing their accounts
in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UE and Fepublic of Ireland (FRS
102) (effective 1 Tanuary 2015), the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Fepublic of
Ireland (FES 102), and with the Charities Act 2011.

The charity is a public benefit entity as defined in FES 102,

and its Uzandan operation The Uzandan operation, which is siroctured as a non-profit membership
organisation in Uganda, prepares separate, sudited financisl statements for the year ending 30 September,
which are available on reguest.

Fund accountimg

Resirictions arise when specified by the donor or when fimds are raised for particalar restricied purposes.

TUmrestricted finds can be used in accordance with the charitable objectives at the discretion of the trustees.
Incoming resonrces

Al incoming resources are inchided on the Statement of Finamcial Activities when the charity is legally
entifled to the income and the amount can be quantified with reasonable acouracy.

Resources expended

Expenditure is accounted for on an sccruals basis and has been classified under headings that agzrezate all
costs related to the catemory.

Expenditore on raising fimds inchades all expenditore incured by the charity to raise fumds for its charitable
parposes and comprises the direct costs of fmdraising, costs for fondraising events and promotions, the
staff in these areas and an sppropriate allocation of support costs.

Charitable expenditure inchades costs incwmed in the fortherance of its charitsble objectives, in addition to
costs of recruiting and selecting volumteers for the volumteer programmes and an appropriate allocation of
SUppOTE Costs.

Support costs include UK staff, office and administrative costs and finance costs, as well as governance
oosts

Governance costs are those costs related to the povernance of the chanity as opposed to the day-to-day
management of the charity’s activities. Inchuded within this category are independent examiner costs and
MISiEe EXpenses.

Support costs are allocated to expenditure purpose heading on the basis of the full time equivalent mimber
of staff conmbuting towards esch purpose.

Taxation

The charity is exempt from tax on its chantable activities.

EASTAFRICAN FLAYGROUNDS +* ANNUAL RFPOET AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1 OCTOBER X017

49



ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continmed
Operating leases

Fental payments under operating leases are charged as expenditure as incurmed owver the term of the lease.
The charity dves not bave any assets held under finance lease.

Tangible fized assets

Expenditure of a capital nature costing more than £1, (80 in the UK or more than T/SHS 1 million in Uzanda
is capitalised at cost. Iiems below these thresholds are expencsed as inoumed.

Fixed assets are stated at cost less acoummlated depreciation. Depreciation is provided at the following
annusl rates in order to write off each asset over its useful ecomomic life:

Plant machinery and motor vehicles 20%% on cost and 12 5% on cost
Office equipment 10%% on cost
Orther assets and Eabilities

Debtors and creditors are stated at the settflement smount after any applicable discounts. Cash and bank
deposits are stated at the cash amoumt.

Foreign (urrencies

Assets and habilities in foreizn currencies are translated into sterling at the rates of exchange mling at the
balance sheet date. Transactions in foreizn cumencies ate translated into sterling at the rate of exchange

muiling at the date of transaction Exchange differences are taken into account through the Statement of
Fi ia] Activities,

INCOME FROM DOMATIONS AND LEGACTES

Year o Year to
17117 L1lE
Unrestricied Festricted Total Total
fumds fumds finds. fumds
E [ £ E
Instimitional donations and grants 7,961 376,938 384 800 188,037
Vohmieer fundraising and contributions to
voluntesr participation costs 382,795 - g1 RS 492210
Fegular giving and other donaticns 2570 - 2570 1158
m& S'Fﬁ wu iﬂl&
Institutional zrants and donations of £5,000 and above in the year ended 1 Owctober 2017, and incloded in
the above, are as follows:
Year o
11117
£
TUNICEF 133,116
Flan Internationsl 61,400
World Vision 40,255
African Fevival 37,920
Cotton on Foundation 13,517
Marr-Munning Trost 8,000
Enan Darling G472
Henry Van Sirsubenzee Memorial Trst G450
Zoe Carss Education Trust 6,000
Charles Mabwana 5,786
EAST AFRICAN PLAYGROIMNDE = ANNUAL RFPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR FNDED | O=CTOBER 2017

50

[



h

16

The Clara E Burgess Charity 5,000
The Allan and Mesta Ferguson Charitable Trost 5,000
Thomas Cook Children’s Charity 5,000
INVESTMENT INCOME
Year o Year to
110717 L1016
£ £
Interest receivable G246 258
OTHER INCOME
Year o Year ta
11107 L1016
£ £
Income from asset disposals and other income 64 2150
EXFENDITURE
Year o Year to
110717 L1016
Direct costs  Allocation of Total Total
suppart costs
£ £ £ £
Expenditure on:
Baising finds 18,788 71,055 80843 65412
Charitable activites
Play and spprenfice programmes 631,565 124,093 755,658 508,711
Orther 2760 - 2760 2572
ﬁaE lﬂi& 48 261 577605
Diirect costs inchode foreirn exchange losses recopnised during the year of £074 (2015/16: foreirn
exchange gains of £3,§93).
SUPPORT COSTS
Year o Year to
110717 L1016
£ £
UK 5taff costs 157,156 112,387
Management and administration costs. 28 547 10,562
Charity nimning costs 8,406 10,165
Governance costs D40 TO6
_lsss _1aen
EASTAFTRICAN PLAYGROUNDS = ANNUAL RFPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR FNDED 1 OCTOBER 217

51




SUFPORT COSTS - continmed

GOVEEMNANMCE CO5TS

Independent examiner’s remumersion
Exsmination seTvices

Year to Year to

11117 L1Wl§
£ £

g10 660

139 136

949 TRE

Support costs are allocated o expendimre purpose headings on the basis of the nomber of full time

equivalent staff comiributing towards each purpose.

ETAFF COSTS

Wages and salaries
Social security costs
Pension costs

Other employee costs

The averape monthly number of employees during the year was as follows:

UK — management
UK - administration and support
Uzanda

Mo employees received emoloments in excess of £60,000.

Year o Year to
17117 L1W1E
£ £
204 389 151,528
14,362 0 6ES
1,369 -
4723 13,709
124 343 174922
Year o Year to
17117 L1W1E
2 2
5 4
63 40
T 44

Other employee costs include medical insurance and food and ravel costs provided to employees of our
Ugzandan operation. Employees of the UK charity do not receive any employes benefifs.

The key management of the charity are the two co-CEOs. The total amount paid to key management

persennel of the charity was £61.377 (2015/16: £48,000).

TRUSTEES' EEMUNERATION AND BENEFITS

The trustess do not receive any remumerstion for their services. Trustees are re-imbursed for their travel
in attending trustee meetings. Travel costs amounting to £139 (2015/16: £136) were re-imbursed

to 3 (2015/16: 2) trustess.

EAST AFRICAN PLAYGROUNDE = ANNUAL EFPORET AMD ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED | :CTOEER 2017

52

bt
B ]



10.

11.

13

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

CO5T
At 2 October 2016

At 1 October 2017

DEFRECIATION
At 2 October 2016
Charpe for year

At 1 October 2017

NET BOOK VALUE
At 1 October 2017

At 1 October 2016

DEBTORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN OME YEAR

Grants receivable
Oher debtors

CEREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

Accmed expenses

EAST AFRICAN FLAYGROUNDS =

Plant,
machinery and Oifice

maoior vehicles equipmant Totals

£ £ £
50,356 606 50,962
50,356 G06 50,962
0642 182 9,854
5,758 35 5,793
15420 227 15,647
34 936 79 35315
40,694 414 41,108
11017 L1016

£ £
- 30,000
13,927 -
- 50
13,927 30,058
11017 L1016

£ £
1,312 660
3,871 6,364
5183 7024

AMNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1 OCTOHER 2017

53



1.  OBLIGATIONS UNDEE OFERATING LEASES

At the balance sheet date, the total firore minimum lease payments under non-cancellsble operating leases
in respect of leases for land and buildings were:

111017 L1016

£ £
Within one year 2,500 3,000
Within two to five years - 2,500
After five years - -
2500 5500

The above operating lezse commitment relates solely to the property lease emered into for the charity's
registered office in the TTE.

13. CHARITY FUNDS

At VIW1G6 Income  Expenditure At V117
£ £ £ £

Restricted fands:

Commmmity play programms 6,398 116,607 (118,005) 5,000

Refuges play programme 31,699 252 331 (268,030) 16,000

Apprenticeship programme - B.000 (28,0000 -
Total restricted fands 38,087 376,938 (394.035) 21,0040
Unrestricted famds

General fimds 180,567 304 516 454 22 120857
Total wnrestricted fumds 180,567 304516 [(454.216) 120,857
TOTAL FUNDS 218 664 TTLASA 5%2“} &E
Restricted fands

Grants are sought and received towards the specific costs of our three programmes: i) Commumity play
programme. where funds are applied in dissdvantaged commmmities to install playgrounds, and provide
play-based raining for these commumities; ii) Refogee play propramme  where fimds are applied to install
young people in East Africa These fimds are treated as resticted until such funds are spent.

General funds

General fumds are unrestricted fumeds in hand amd are available to the charity to meet its objectives.
14. ERELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
Mo trustee or other person related to the charity had any personal imterest in any contract or Tansscion

entered into by the charity during the year ended 1 October 2017 nor during the year ended 1 October
2016

EAST AFRICAN PLAYGROUNDS * ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YFAR FNDED 1 OCTOBER 2017 19

54



Agenda Iltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

55



Agenda Iltem 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

81



Agenda Item 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

85



	Agenda
	3 Street Collection Application - East African Playgrounds
	5 New Driver Application
	6 New Driver Application
	7 Review of Private hire Driver's Licence

